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this? Mr. Carpenter met all their objections with infinite tact, and at last
persuaded them, though with some hesitation, to make the pledges. The
students in the Institute did the grading, laying out and planting of the
trees, These pledges were fulfilled and exceeded. Instead of 6000 rupees
they had contributed more than eight thousand before the expiration of the
three years, and were ready to go on with a new girls’ school building. In
1870 Mr. Carpenter urged upon the pastors and teachers the duty of liberal
and systematic giving, and a few days later all the pastors and the teachers
in the Institute- voluntarily signed an agreement to give to the cause of the
Lord not less than one-tenth of their income. This pledge has been main-
tained ever since. More of the pastors were now ordained, till the whole
number was twenty-two. But the work was too exhausting and the pace
too rapid for Mr. and Mrs. Carpenter, and at the end of three and a half
years they were compelled to return to America for rest and the restoration
of their health. They sailed in January, 1872, and returned in 1874, after
an absence of about two years. Mr. (now Dr.) Jamc.on had come asa
missionary to the Burmans in 1870, and conld not be induced to change to
the Karens, bui he rendered some assistance, and Mr. Hopkinson, sent out as
Mr. Carpenter’s associate, came to Bassein in January, 1872. Mr. and
Mrs. Van Meter were both dead, and Mr. Goodell had just come as a mis-
sionary to the Pwos. There were, therefore, three missionaries who could
render some assistance during Mr. Carpenter’s alsence. On his return, in
April, 187, the Board had appointed him President of the Rangoon Bap-
tist College, but his heart was in Bassein and, convinced that he could be
more useful and accomplish more for the cause of God there than in Ran-
goon, he resigned, and in March, 1875, returned to his beloved Karens.
At bis return he embarked with new zeal on his cducational plans, With-
in two weeks after his arrival the association voted unanimously to raise
20,000 rupzes in four ycars for 2 large and substantial chapel and boys’
school building. The girls’ school building, which had cost between 5000
and 7000 rupees (about half of the amount being contributed by the Woman’s
Baptist Foreign Missionary Society), was completed in October ; the bap-
tism of the first Karen convert in Burmah (Ko-thah-byu, a native of Bas-
sein) having occurred May 16th, 1828, the Karens resolved to call their
new and great building, which was to be devoted to the education and
Christiunization of the Karens, Ko-thah-byu Memorial Hall, and to dedicate
it, free from debt, on May 16th, 1878, the fiftieth anniversary of his bap-
tism. It was a great undertaking for a people so lately rescued from heath-
cnism and semi-barbarism, and among whom there was not one rich or even
moderateiy wealthy man, and where the giving implied great sacrifices ; but
it was accomplished, and in threc years instead of four the 20,000 rupees
of the building fund had become 42,243 rupees in May, 1878, and the
other charges and expenses had ali been met, including the support of the
pastors, the missionaries to other tribes, and the schools, and the heavy ex-
pense of the support of these boarding schools, and beyond this these Karens




